



Sesha Swetha Paleti

Frontend Developer

Profile

Passionate front-end developer with a bachelor's degree in Computer Science. I have been building websites almost everyday for the last 3 years. I enjoy developing pixel-perfect engaging user interfaces! and always up for learning new stuff.

Note: I have a valid German work visa, so no visa support required.

Experience

Freelance Web Developer for a Yoga studio, Berlin

March 2023 — April 2023

Built a website for an upcoming Yoga studio in Berlin. Worked with a designer and turned Figma designs into a single page application using React.JS + tailwind CSS. Did everything from building to deploying in Vercel, also did SEO. Worked closely with client and implemented all the features like booking on the website, email newsletter and more.

Live URL: <https://www.rachaelroberts.co/>

Intern Student at NxtWave Web Dev Bootcamp

October 2022 — March 2023

- Built mobile-first responsive websites with ReactJS and Flex
- Built APIs using ExpressJS with SQL as datastore.
- Used tailwindCSS and also TypeScript for some of the projects.

Education

Bachelor's Degree - Computer Science, RGUKT IIIT University

March 2011 — March 2015

Projects

NxtWatch

NxtWatch is a video streaming platform built with React.JS and styled-components. Uses react routing for page transitions, **context** for managing light and **dark themes** and to preserve saved videos between pages. **JWT** based Authentication and Authorization using external API.

[Visit this project](#)

Jobby App

A job portal built using React.JS and with **mobile-first** responsive design. This project provides various **filters** for filtering a large set of jobs fetched from an API. This project also uses **JWT** for authentication.

[Visit this project](#)

MoviesApp

MoviesApp is a movie streaming platform built with React.JS and styled-components, fully responsive. Applied React **routing** concepts and uses JWT token based **authentication** and **authorization**. Used a few third-party packages for features like carousels and popups.

[Visit this project](#)

Details

Berlin

Germany

+49 17668964515

swethapaleti555@gmail.com

Links

[LinkedIn](#)

[Portfolio](#)

[Github](#)

Skills

HTML5

CSS3

JavaScript

React

TypeScript

TailwindCSS

Node.js

Express.js

Python

Git

SQL

SASS

Next.js

Framer motion

Jest

React Testing Library

Languages

English

Hindi

Telugu

Yoga studio website - Freelance

March 2023 — April 2023

Built with React.js, Tailwind CSS, framer-motion for animations and a few more technologies, worked with a designer and turned Figma designs into a single page application. Did everything from building to deploying in Vercel, also did SEO. Worked closely with client and implemented all the features like booking on the website, email newsletter and more.

[Visit Website](#)

🌟 Courses

Responsive Web Design, freeCodeCamp

Databases, Programming Foundations, NxtWave Bootcamp

JavaScript, React.JS, Developer Foundations, NxtWave Bootcamp

NodeJS, Python, JavaScript Basics, HackerRank